
 

 

 

 

July 11, 2024 

Baldwin County Purchasing Department  
Attn: Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director  
312 Courthouse Square, Suite 15  
Bay Minette, AL 36507 
 
RE: Bid No. 24-25 Award Recommendation 

 
Wanda: 
 
LaBella Associates has reviewed the two (2) bids received for the HVAC Replacement 
Project at Baldwin County Foley Satellite Courthouse. The bid tab form is attached to this 
letter. We recommend awarding the contract to Persons Services Corp. They provided a 
well-organized packet of information that included all required information. They were also 
the lowest bidder.    

  

Respectfully submitted,  

  

LaBella Associates  

   

Michael Grose, PE       

Regional Mechanical Discipline Leader 

 

 


